
ADVERBS OF FREQUENCY 
 

Jak často se něco děje 
Stojí před významovým slovesem.  
Výjimka - sloveso BE - stojí za ním.  

 
I always drink tea in the morning. 
I usually wake up at 7 am.  
I often go to the cinema.  
I never watch the news.  
I sometimes go to Prague.  
 
I am usually very pretty.  
I am always hungry.  
I am often in kitchen.  
I am never drunk.  
I am sometimes sad.  
------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
TO DO - dělat POMOCNÉ SLOVESO DO  
 
I do We do ZÁPOR - DO + NOT = DON’T 
You do You do OTÁZKA - Do you…? Do they…? 
He does They do  
 
We do our homework.  
I do my best.  
Can you do me a favour?  
 
I did We did ZÁPOR - DID + NOT = DIDN’T 
You did You did OTÁZKA - Did you..? Did he…?  
He did They did 
 
We did our homework.  
I did my best.  
You did me a favour.  
------------------------------------------------------------ 
PRESENT SIMPLE 
 
I like music.  
I want something to eat.  
We are people.  
Do you eat meat? 
Does he eat carrots? 
 
 



PAST SIMPLE 
 
sloveso + -ED; nepravidelné sloveso 
 
I liked rock music when I was a child.  
We went out.  
They visited London last month.  
Did he eat his lunch?  
-------------------------------------------------- 
 
QUESTION WORDS 
 
WHO? person - Who is it?  
WHEN? time - When do you sleep?  
WHERE? place - Where do you live? 
WHAT? object, action - What is that?  What do you want? 
WHY? reason (because…) - Why are you happy? 
HOW? characteristics, feelings - How old is he? How are you feeling?  
 
------------------------------------------------------------------ 
 
SLOVESO BE v past simple 
 
I was We were 
You were You were 
He was They were 
--------------------------------------------- 
PRONOUNS 
 
SUBJECT (PERSONAL): I You He She It We You They 
OBJECT: He You Him Her It Us You Them 
ADJECTIVE: My You His Her Its Our Your Their 
POSSESSIVE: Mine Yours His Hers Its Ours Yours Theirs (mohou stát samostatně) 
DEMONSTRATIVE: This That These Those 
INTERROGATIVE, RELATIVE: Who Whom What Which Where When 
INDEFINITE: Someone Somebody Everyone Everybody Anyone None Few Many… 
REFLEXIVE, INTENSIVE: Myself Yourself Himself Herself Itself Ourselves Yourselves 
Themselves 
-------------------------------------------------------- 
SLOVESO CAN, CAN’T 
 
Co můžu: I can stay with you. = možnost 
Co umím: I can read. = naučená dovednost 
Co smím: You can take my car. = svolení 
 
 



CANNOT, CAN’T = CAN + NOT 
 
Nemohu: I can’t drive. = z nějakého důvodu nemohu, ale umím (např. jsem si zapomněla 
brýle) 
Neumím: I can’t drive. = neumím, nenaučila jsem se 
Nesmím: I can’t drive. = nesmím, např. protože jsem pila alkohol 
----------------------------------------------- 
COUNTABILITY 
 
COUNTABLE 
--how many-- 
 
-lze je spočítat: 1 table, 15 tables 
- tvoří množné číslo 
-v jednotném čísle mohou mít člen neurčitý: a table 
-nemohou mít some/any 
 
UNCOUNTABLE 
--how much-- 
 
-nelze je počítat na kusy: love, snow, advice, information, money 
- netvoří množné číslo 
-v jednotném čísle nemohou mít člen určitý 
-mohou mít some/any: some information 
 
Některá slova spadají do obou kategorií, mohou být jak počitatelná, tak nepočitatelná.  
Například coffee, hair, beer, milk atd.  
--------------------------------------------------- 


